
From: SunHee Kim (HCT)
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 4:22 AM
To: PCTEST TCB/CB
Subject: Re: Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJKF330
Dear PCTEST,

Thank you for your support.
Please find the revised files.
If you have further questions, please let me know asap.

Best Regards,
SunHee Kim

----- Original Message -----

From: [PCTEST TCB/CB](#)
To: [HCT - SunHee Kim](#)
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 7:51 AM
Subject: Questions Regarding FCC ID: BEJKF330

To: Ms. Sun-Hee Kim / HCT
From: Mr. Steve Liu/ PCTEST TCB

RE: FCC ID: BEJKF330

Applicant: LG Electronics Inc.

Correspondence Reference Number: BEJ81136
Confirmation Number: 812021136-8
Date of Original Email: December 15, 2008

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that you provide the following additional information.

1. Please clarify 3.5 – 4.0 GHz Tx modes described in 2.1.3 in the operational description.
==> These are PLL VCO frequency. Therefore we can get the Tx frequency by dividing these frequency.
2. RF Report for Part 22/24 indicate an incorrect emission designator for EDGE.
Please remove or amend.
==> Please find the revised report.
3. Please explain the 5 month period of testing for the Part 22/24 tests, and report any variances in EUT design during this time period.
==> There is no variance in EUT.

4. Operational Description indicates GPRS class 12 is available, however Part 22/24 and SAR does not address 3 or 4 Tx testing. Please address.
==> PAM support the GPRS Class12 but the EUT support GPRS Class 10.
5. Body SAR photograph shows bundled cable behind the ruler. Please clarify using a photograph, about the setup for the Body SAR tests without the ruler. The earpiece cable should not be bundled, but be unbundled, like in a user condition.
==> Please find the revised report.
6. A normal detector was used to measure the output power (EIRP) of the GSM and EDGE emissions. Therefore, in accordance with the new Part 24E requirement, please provide a plot demonstrating compliance with the 13 dB peak-to-average ratio limit.
==> Please find the revised report.

The item indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Sincerely,
Stephen Liu
Certification Engineer

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road
Columbia, MD 21045
410-290-6652
410-290-6654 (Fax)
steve@pctestlab.com

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from computer virus or other defect. Thank you.